FILED O'CLOCK

JUL 18 2025

# Commissioners Court of Coryell County, Texas Notice of Public Meeting

Guiter Newton COUNTY CLERK, CORYELL CO., TEXAS

Pursuant to Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Open Meetings Act, the Commissioners Court of Coryell County, Texas will hold a regular meeting to conduct County business.

Date: July 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2025 Time: 9:00 am Location: Commissioners Courtroom, 800 E Main Street, Suite A, Gatesville, Texas 76528 Join by Zoom Meeting at https://txcourts.zoom.us/j/87909322606 Meeting ID: 879 0932 2606 Telephone – 1-346-248-7799 Meeting ID: 879 0932 2606

## AGENDA

### 1. Call to Order

- 2. Invocation
- 3. Pledges of Allegiance to the flags of the United States and Texas
- 4. Public Forum: Citizens may address the Court on any matter other than matters concerning County personnel or matters under litigation. Each citizen will be allocated five minutes with a total time not to exceed 30 minutes.

### 5. Consent Agenda:

- a. Accept the submission of the June 2025 Financial Summary report by the County Tax Assessor/Collector office.
- Accept the minutes from Coryell County Historical Commission meeting held on June 18<sup>th</sup>, 2025.
- c. Approve the minutes for the Coryell County Commissioners' Court meeting held on July 8<sup>th</sup>, 2025.
- 6. Road and Bridge Report
- 7. Update and Actions on Grants to include but not limited to:
  - a. Resilient Communities Program (RCP)
  - b. Community Development Block Grant Mitigation Funds (CDBG-MIT)
  - c. Federal Emergency Management Agency Request for Public Assistance Disaster Relief 4781 (DR-4781)
  - d. Leon/Cowhouse Flood Project (LCFP)
- 8. Consider Court Order 2025-05; Order Confirming and Validating Court Order 202-09 (Order authorizing Credit Card Indebtedness)
- 9. Consider Setting Salaries, Expenses, and Allowances of Elected Officials for FY 2026
- 10. Consider Request for County Feral Hog Grant.
- 11. Consider Drone and Charger (Model DJI Mini 2), Batteries (Model BWX161-2250-7.7) and Controller (Model RC231) donation from Coryell County Sheriff Deputy Joseph Meyers.

- 12. Consider Sheriff's Office request to use Senate Bill 22 funds to purchase Tango Tango radio app. Subscription quote.
- 13. Consider Sheriff's Office request to use Senate Bill 22 funds to purchase Sunny Communications, LLC 25 Motorola radios quote.
- 14. Discussion and possible action on RFP# 25-04 for Managed IT Services
- 15. Consider Interlocal Agreement with Lampasas County on approval and oversight of Clear Creek Estates Subdivision, Section III, Phase V.
- 16. Discuss RFP# 25-03 County Health Insurance
- 17. Consider action on RFP# 25-03 County Health Insurance
- 18. Pay Bills.

#### **Reports:**

19. Commissioners' Reports

- a. Precinct 1 Commissioner Matthews
- **b.** Precinct 2 Commissioner Weddle
- c. Precinct 3 Commissioner Basham
- d. Precinct 4 Commissioner Taylor

20. Judge's Report

Adjournment

Signed this 18<sup>th</sup> day of July 2025.

Roger A. Miller Coryell County Judge